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Beverly GrimmettBeverly GrimmettBeverly GrimmettBeverly Grimmett Friday, May 9, 2025 at 11:52:37Friday, May 9, 2025 at 11:52:37Friday, May 9, 2025 at 11:52:37Friday, May 9, 2025 at 11:52:37    AM Eastern Daylight TimeAM Eastern Daylight TimeAM Eastern Daylight TimeAM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject:Subject:Subject:Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] LiensNC Notice of Appointment of Lien Agent - Address: 185 Mittie Haddock Drive,
Cameron, 28326

Date:Date:Date:Date: Friday, May 9, 2025 at 11:52:36 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From:From:From:From: Beverly Grimmett
Attachments:Attachments:Attachments:Attachments: image001.png

FYI
 
Gary PeakGary PeakGary PeakGary Peak
Construc3on ManagerConstruc3on ManagerConstruc3on ManagerConstruc3on Manager
m: 336.287.7705
gpeak@flynn.com

 
From:From:From:From: LiensNC Support <donotreply@liensnc.com>
Sent:Sent:Sent:Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 1:20 PM
Subject:Subject:Subject:Subject: [EXTERNAL] LiensNC No3ce of Appointment of Lien Agent - Address: 185 MiUe Haddock Drive,
Cameron, 28326
 

A(n) Appointment of Lien Agent was filed on May 06, 2025, 01:19:48 PM using the North
Carolina Online Lien Agent System (LiensNC). Details of this filing include:

Project PropertyProject PropertyProject PropertyProject Property

185 Mittie Haddock Drive
Cameron, NC 28326
Harnett County

Entry Number: 2371848 (entry search, view related filings)

Date of Filing: May 06, 2025, 01:19:48 PM

Lien AgentLien AgentLien AgentLien Agent

Chicago Title Company, LLC

Online:Online:Online:Online: www.liensnc.com
Address:Address:Address:Address: 223 S. West Street, Suite 900 / Raleigh, NC 27603
Phone:Phone:Phone:Phone: 888-690-7384
Fax:Fax:Fax:Fax: 913-489-5231
Email:Email:Email:Email: support@liensnc.com

mailto:gpeak@flynn.com
mailto:donotreply@liensnc.com
https://apps.liensnc.com/scr/filing/entryNumberSearch.html?entryNumber=2371848&showResults=1
http://www.liensnc.com/
mailto:support@liensnc.com
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Owner InformationOwner InformationOwner InformationOwner Information

Gary Peak
P.O. Box 182596
MS#5
Columbus,  OH  43218
United States Email: gpeak@flynn.com
Phone: 216-525-2775

Design ProfessionalsDesign ProfessionalsDesign ProfessionalsDesign Professionals

Date of First FurnishingDate of First FurnishingDate of First FurnishingDate of First Furnishing

May 19, 2025

mailto:gpeak@flynn.com

